Lemont Township Board of Trustees Meeting

May 9", 2023, 7:00pm @ Lemont Township Office, 1115 Warner Ave, Lemont, IL

|
It
m
v

AGENDA

Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Approval of Township Board Meeting Minutes of April 11, 2023
Matters from the Public:

Public Comment:

“We have come to the point in the meeting that is set aside for public comment. Members of the public are invited
to address the Board on any matter during this time. There is a 3-minute time limit for your remarks. At the
beginning of your comments, please state and spell your name. Please be aware that this is an opportunity for you
to provide your input, but the public comment is not intended to be a question-and-answer exchange with the
members of the Board. Responses to questions asked during the public comment portion of this meeting will be
provided in writing following the meeting. If you would like responses to your questions, please provide your e-

mail address on the speaker’s list at the back of the room.”

v

Vi

Vil

Vil

Staff Reports:

A. Approval of Payment of Bills

B. Supervisor Report

C. Highway Commissioner Report

D. Clerk’s report

E. Assessor Report

F. Human Services Director Report

G. Open Space/Facilities Director Report

H. Transportation Report

I. Administrator's Report
Unfinished Business

A. Discuss the 2023 Woodland Sanctuary Proposal from Pizzo & Associates
B. Discussion of the 2023-24 Budgets

C. Decennial Committee discussion

D. Discussion of Township Trustee Candidates

New Business
Executive Session

Motion to Adjourn



Lemont Township Board Meeting — April 11, 2023

The Lemont Township Board meeting was held at the Township offices,
1115 Warner Avenue, Lemont, IL. 60439 on April 11, 2020. The
meeting was called to order by Supervisor Michael Shackel at 7:00 p.m.

The Pledge of Allegiance was said, and roll was called by Clerk Barbara
Buschman. A motion was made by Trustee Blatzer, 2" by Township
Virgilio, to approve the minutes of the previous meeting. On roll call;
Blatzer, Molitor, Virgilio and Shackel-ayes, Nathan=absent.

Matters from the Public. Residents Mark Pietyka and Kathy Guzy
returned to a meeting to inquire about work being done with grading
on their property on Silver Fox Dr. Highway Commissioner Mark Labno
said they are just getting started on spring work and hoping to get at it
soon. Mrs. Guzy would like a phone call when they are going to do the
work so she can be present to see where the elevations are.

Treasurer’s Report and Payment of Bills- Clerk Buschman

General Fund $114,072.65
Road & Bridge S 29,895.64
Open Space S 300.00
General Assistance S NONE

Motion to approve by Trustee Blatzer, 2™ by Trustee Virgilio; on roll call:
Blatzer, Molitor, Virgilio and Shackel — ayes; Nathan — absent.

Reports: Supervisor Michael Shackel reported that Lobby Day is April 26
in Springfield. Anyone wishing to go should contact him. Shackel has
spoken to Village Administrator George Schaefer in regards to the
additional bike paths in the Village and Township. Engineering will be in
the Fall. The estimated cost will be $150,000.00 with the Township
contributing a portion to the study. Suellen Sredin investigated the cost



of Waste Management's fees, and we will save approximately $ 525.00
per month. Shackel also announced that Trustee Susan Nathan has
tendered her resignation from the Township Board. A new trustee must
be appointed within 60 days. She thanked the board and wished
everyone well. Supervisor Shackel announced and introduced Mario
Molio who will take over Glenn Pasiewicz’s duties as Township
Administrator and Deputy Clerk. Pasiewicz will now take over as
Facilities Director.

Highway Commissioner: Mark Labno reported that they are cleaning up
trees and getting the equipment ready for the Spring/Summer season.
Working on plans for 132" street. The village has annexed some
property in the township and Supervisor Shackel would like to be
informed when they are doing that. Shackel also thanked Ralph and the
village crew for taking care of some sewer problems at the township.
Labno also spoke about pavement conditions in Emerald Acres.

Clerk: Clerk Buschman had no report.

Assessor: Joyce Black reported that exemptions should be in December.
Mailings for renewals were sent out April 3, 2023. First instaliment tax
bills for 2022 were due April 3. 2023 is the reassessment year for the
south suburbs, including Lemont.

Building: Joyce Black reported early voting went well. The fire panel was
replaced for the Community Center. Ron Rezek is our new
custodian/rental manager. Many kudos and thanks to Bill Cross for his
11 years in this position.

Human Services: Stephanie Katopodis reported that 6 families qualified
for the food pantry and that she is working on the summer lunch
program. There were 4 Liheap appointments this month. Three
residents received reduced license plate sticker cost.



We had a Lucky Day bingo for seniors and the Senior association had an
Easter bingo. Also working with the Park District on a “Senior Prom”
with entertainment by the Ukelele Moonshiners.

Katopodis will be going to Springfield to attend a General Assistance
Meeting.

Transportation: Marybeth Nunzio reported 208 one-way trips in March.
We have a new driver, Diana Groselak that will begin driving at the end
of April. They had 4 Vanpool riders in March. PACE Drug and Alcohol
audit will be rescheduled. Also, the Township highway department has
been great with repairs and maintenance of all Pace vehicles. Thank
you!

Open Space: Glenn Pasiewicz reported on the Pizzo plans. The tentative
budget will be approved in June, including plans for the office addition
to the Community Center and the reconstruction of the parking lot.
There is an Organizational Chart included in the packet reported
Supervisor Shackel. He also reported that the Township staff help each
other, which he appreciates.

New Business: none
Old Business: none

Motion made by Blatzer, 2" by Molitor to adjourn at 7:56 p.m.

Barbara A. Buschman

Township Clerk



April 2023 Expenditures Summary

Township General Fund Qutstanding Bills
Township General Fund Pre-Paid Bills
Township Salaries

Lemont Road & Bridge Outstanding Bills
Lemont Road & Bridge Pre-Paid Bills
Lemont Road & Bridge Salaries

$ 2651111
$ 248321

229,192.22

$ 58,186.54

S 28,992.21
$  2,740.88

2796700
$ 39,700.09

$ 300.00
$ 160.00

2227684

$ 2,736.84

$ 100,623.00 Grand Total

Open Space

General Assistance

IMRF Payment

Trustee Trustee
Trustee Trustee
Supervisor Clerk



LEMONT
TOWNSHIP STATE
OF ILLINOIS
COOK COUNTY

GENERAL FUND April 2023 EXPENDITURES

This is to certify that the following sums will be paid by the Supervisor of the Lemont Township to the
following vendor/person which amounts were audited by the Board of Auditors on the 9th day of May
2023, on the account for the listed purposes (See separate attachment)

LEMONT
TOWNSHIP STATE
OF ILLINOIS
COOK COUNTY

ROAD & BRIDGE FUND April 2023 EXPENDITURES

This is to certify that the following sums will be paid by the Supervisor of the Lemont Township to the
following vendor/person which amounts were audited by the Board of Auditors on the Sth day of May
2023, on the account for the listed purposes (See separate attachment)

General Assistance FY2023 April 2023

EA2005 (Utility Assistance & Gas Cards) $ 160.00
Township Trustee Township Trustee
Township Trustee Township Trustee

Supervisor Clerk-Attest



Bamardo Dlaz

Total for Bernardo Diaz
Cintas

Total for Cintas
Comcast Cable

Total for Comcast Cable
Dearborn National Life | Company

Tetal for Dearborn National Lifa & Company
DeRosa Stratagles, inc dba Supporting Strategies

Total for DeRose Strategles, inc dba Supporting Strategles
Elch's Sports, Inc.

Total for Eich's Sports, Ine.
Feyerherd, Pats

Total for Feyerherd, Pate
Gokly Locks

Total for Goldy Locks
Hayes Auto & Truck Repalr

Total for Hayes Auto & Truck Repalr
Kisln, Thorpe & Jankins, Lid.

Total for Kisln, Thorpe & Jenkins, Lid.
Lemont, Village of - Utliities
Total for Lemont, Village of - Utilithes

Maedworks

Total for Medworks
Rlcor Gas

Total for Nicor Gas
Quil

Total for Quitl
Ralnbow Printing

Total for Rainbow Printing
Ready Rafresh

Total for Ready Refrash
Robbins Schnwartz

Total for Robbins Schwartz
Shachel, Michael

Lemont Township

Vendor Balance Detail
All Dates

(UN-PAID)

Transact Opan

Date lon Type Num Due Date Amount Balance  Balance

04/28/2023 B 388 mamo 05/09/2023 100.00 100.00 100.00
10000 § 100.00

04/28/2023 Bl See Memo 050972023 80.61 80.61 80.61
06 3 50,69

04/28/2023 BNl See Memo 05/09/2023 BEBE7 653,67 663.67
663.67 $ 863.867

04/28/2023  Bib See mema 05/28/2023 83.00 63.00 63.00
6300 § 63.00

042612023 Bm See memo 05/09/2023 2,600.00 2600.00 2,600.00
280000 § 2,600.00

042012023 B 31835 05192023 96.00 98.00 96.00
%.00 $ 96.00

04/25/2023 BN won 0509/2023 550,00 550.00 550.00
55000 § 550.00

041272023 Bl See Memo 05/08/2023 428.85 42885 428.85
42885 $ 428.85

04/28/2023  Bill Ses memo 05/09/2023 196.24 196.24 196.24
19624 § 196.24

04/28/2023  Bill Sea mamo 05/09/2023 385 3.95 3.95
395 ¢ 395

04/28/2023 Bill See Memo 05/09/2023 82.59 8z2.59 8259

D4/28/2023  Bil See Memo 0500972023 82.59 8259 165.18
16518 § 185.18

04/28/2023 B 500 Memo 05/09/2023 85.00 85,00 85.00
8500 § 85.00

04/28/2023 BN See Memo 05/06/2023 384.74 284.74 3B84.74
a4 $ 38474

O4/28/2023 Bl 568 MAMo 05/08/2023 29.53 3853 3953
3853 § 39.53

04/28/2023 Bl See memo 0510672023 185.95 195.95 195.95
19595 § 195.95

04/28/2023 Bl See Memo 050072023 12353 123.53 123.53
12353 § 12353

D4/28/2023 BN See mamo 0540812023 410.00 410.00 410.00
41000 § 410.00

04/01/2023  Bil 0470172023 120.00 120.00 120,00

04/28/2023  BIl 05/09/2023 120.00 120.00 240.00



Total for Shacksl, Michasl
Sharp Innovations

Total for Sharp Innovations
Shaw Madla

Total for Shaw Media
The Gomputar Mechanic, Incorporated

Total for The Computer Mechanic, Incorporated
TOIRMA

Total for TOIRMA
Village of Lemont 150th Annlversary Fast

Total for Village of Lamont 150th Anniversary Fast

Waste Management

Total for Waste Managemant
TOTAL

02/28/2023

04/28/2023

047282023
047282023

04/28/2023

04/28/2023

04/28/2023
04/28/2023

Bill

March Service

See Memo

Sea memo
Ses memo

See Memo

See Memo
Seo Memo

Wednasday, May 03, 2023 08:44:26 AM GMT-7

03/14/2023

05/09/2023

05/09/2023
05/0972023

05/08/2023

05/09/2023

05/09/2023
05/09/2023

$ 24000 § 240.00
139.00 139.00

$ 13%.00 § 138.00
88.94 a8.94

$ M § 88.94
1.750.00 1,750.00
1,281.36 1268136

$ 303136 § 303138
14,389.00 14,399.00

$ 1439900 § 14,299.00
1,000.00 1.000.00

$ 100000 §5 100000
128.87 128.87
1,297.69 1,297.69

§ 142656 § 142056
5 2651111 § 2651111

139.00

1,750.00
3,031.38

14,399.00

1.000.00

128.87
1,426.56



ik

00:S0-LWD WY £1:01 €202 '€ ABW "ABPS3UPBAY SISE] |BNIDY

I2'E8P'ec-$ Iv1iOL

9889 V- 1’98 S[EpSujY Jo} [Bio]
aoueeg Buubeg

9889 Jvd 1%4 9[EpPSulH

1Zesh'e- ¢ 9£82 dO Um0} 1'% SEPSUIH J0) [ej0)
1588 9E8Z dO UMo) §'9d 9[ePSUlH 120101 UOSIPT Y)BaMUOWLIOD (loey) wewied |19 £202/82/%0
¥1¥06" |- 982 dO UMO] 126 BIBPSUIH S1LZ0L0L uosIp3 LieemUOWILIOD (95y2) Wewied |9 £202/82/¥0
21991- 9€82 O uUMo] |96 S[ePSUll S120101 suonnjog Aundes sjoNuoy uosuyop {(#o8y9) wewdied g €202/82/¥0
8EvEL- 9£82 JO UMOL 138 ©[epSUIH §120101 suopnjog Aundeg SjoNuoY uosuyor (oeyD) wewied g £202/82/%0
souefeg Buuuwbeg

9682 dO UMO] 134 SIEPSUIH

INNOWY INNODOY INYN IdAL NOILOVSNYHL Jiva

Qo
€202 ‘T AeW - €1 |udy
yoday uonoesuel |

diysumo| juowa



bk

00:50-LNO WYV Z5'01 £20Z ‘€ Ae ‘Aepsaupep sised |enaoy

88 0bL2-$ TV.1OL

es'0vL'2-$ £51 1. O §'%H 1798 9[BpSUlH 10} [B10L
(Wara4: 3 €€} . JO 973Y 129 elepsulH S0E01L02 luswabeuep elsepm (oeyD) wewhed g £202/82/%0
52'652- €€1 L. dO G9H 1796 8[ePsuUI GOS0 102 amoe|g ebeien)-uosipy yyEemuoLWOD {(woeyD) wewded g £202/82/%0
00'524- £ELL. O 894 1969 e[epsulq SOE0102 suonniog AUnges s|oAuos uosuyor {(oeyD) wewied 119 £202/82/%0
ZEELL'Y- EEL L. JO §9Y 179 ejepsulH SO0EQL0Z "ou) ‘Ypei) a1es( {®oeyg} wewied |ig £202/82/%0
souejeg Buuibeg

£EL1. dO €Y 178 9/epsulH

INNOWY INNODOVY JWYN JdAL NOILOVSNVYL 31v0

(ks34 )
£20Z ‘T Aen - €1 |idy
uoday uonoesuel|

abpug pue peoy diysumo] juowa



Zil 00:S0-LWD WY ¥5:0L £20T ‘€ AeW *Aepssupep

00°26%'c2 £202/60/50 owaw oo ng £202/82/v0
VAHIOL
cl'sge’ _.ﬂ ﬁ@:go BqQp SUBd Oiny 8iyeuns 10} [e10)
GL'SSE'| £202/60/50 owaw aes g £202/82/v0
1senbies) egp sued olny a1yeing
oL'0lee seE) JOO|N 10} (210
0042 £202/60/50 owaw 8eg na £202/82/40
SBK) JOOIN
irozs [eiuewwo) eup [eyded/spreuep 1oj 101
02 £202/60/50 owaw eeg g £202/82/v0
[BIuewio) suQ) [eudey/spieuepy
65268 sej}IpN- jo eBe(|IA ‘Wolue 4o} o]
6528 £202/60/50 owap eag na £202/82/¥0
senIAN- j0 sbe(pA uowe
00°001$ $OLISNPU] JBWOH JO) [B101
00001 £202/60/50 owew eag g £202/82/¥0
SO|ISNpu} JaWoH
88'$0ES diog siepelep Jeybeles 1o (e10L
88°v0E £202/60/50 owa ses ng £202/v2/%0
diog) sjeusjepy Jeybe)en
¥1'c6E$ BupyBi 186.15-U0S|P] YIEEMUOWLLOD 10} €101
V16 £202/60/50 owew eeg ng £202/82/¥0
Bunybi 1eans-uosipg yYieemuowwon
#£'989'2%$ Opioe;3 ebeIen)-uos|p3 Yifeemuoiwcy) 10 [€j0]
v£'889°'2 £202/60/50 owaw 88g na £202/82/+0
2U398[3 ebeIeE)-uoSIPT YIESMUOWIWO
VOR ) ISEOW0D 10} [B10 L
vE'¥82 £202/60/50 na £202/82/+0
1seswon
LINNOWY 3iva ana WNN 3dAL NOILOVSNVYL 3lva
(Qivd-N)
Y seeqg v

[reyoq eoueeg JOpusp

abpug pue peoy diysumo| Juowa



00'S0-LWD WY ¥5:01 £20Z 't ABW ‘Aepsaupam

1INNONWY

31va 3ana

NN

Zie
12'266'82$ W10L
00°Z6¥'€2$ VINHIOL J0) [E10L
IdAL NOILOVSNYHL 31va



May 2023 Board Meeting
Human Services Report

I'had 8 families certified for the Food Pantry this past month. 2 families which are new to the
pantry. We have families getting registered for the Summer Lunch Program, but not very many.

I received 1 returned application this month for financial assistance, and we were able to assist
them. Reviewing the previous year 1/01/2022-3/31/2023, I handed out 90 physical applications
for financial assistance and emailed probably about another 20 applications. I had 13 returned
applications of which 10 were approved, 1 had to re-apply due to not getting documents handed
in in time and then were approved and the others just did not turn in the requested documents.
Since April 1st, I have handed out 6 physical applications, emailed 2, and have had 1 returned. I
have invited at least 2 others to pick up applications over the phone and when they found out I
was not just going to hand out money that same day opted to not pick up applications. We are
mandated by law to offer general assistance first, anyone requesting any financial assistance
must fill out the general assistance application before any other funding can even be determined
We are requesting the same documentation that every other township request in order to receive
financial assistance through the general assistance office.

There were 3 LIHEAP appointments this month,

I have assisted 1 resident getting the Benefits Access program to get a lower license plate
sticker cost.

We have started handing out the cleaning baskets provided by the LYWC.

Senior Association held a Mother’s Day bingo, the Township handed out flowers to the moms
that attended. There were about 60 seniors who showed up for this event.

We have our Senior Prom scheduled for this coming Friday, we currently have about 40 seniors
scheduled to attend.

I attended a General Assistance Meeting in Springfield.



Lemont Township Building Report

April 2023

During the Month of April, we had 15 meetings at the Community Center, ranging from HOA
meetings to Birthday parties to LHS Prom Pictures, along with the CNN daily lunches.

We hosted Early Voting through April 3 and then Election Day itself on Tuesday April 4th
Mahoney Environmental Services pumped out our kitchen grease trap on Tuesday April 25th

Our newly hired Custodian/Maintenance manager, Ron Renzek is settling in nicely in his role.

Pizzo & Associates will begin working on the East Plot section in front of the building next week
and hope to have the entire project completed by the end of June.



TRANSPORTATION BOARD REPORT APRIL 2023

Dial-A-Ride Program/Vehicle# 14222:

We assisted 129 seniors, 48 handicapped residents, totaling 184 one-way
trips in April. 83 fares were subscriptions.

o Diana Groselak passed PACE training in April and will begin picking
up shifts in May.

e PACE sent reminder letters for Annual Physicals and Background
checks to be completed in May.

Vanpool Program/Vehicle# 50172 & 50177:

We had 7 Vanpool riders for the month of April. (Medical/Dental
appointments.)

e PACE Drug & Alcohol 2022 Audit still in need of rescheduling.

PACE requested status of air conditioning on all rolling stock assigned to
Lemont Township. Both vans are currently in working order. The bus has
not been transitioned overto air as of yet. We are still using heat due to the
unseasonably cooler weather this spring.

Marybeth Nunzio/Director of Transportation



Pl Pizzo & Associates, Ltd. Proposal #1562
2 ssouates.cm PO Box 98 Date: 10/04/2022
Leland, IL 60531 From: Nicholas K.

-
1)

CONSISTENTLY BETTER

Proposal For Location

Lemont Heritage Woodland Sanctuary W Roberta St

1115 Warner Avenue main: 630-257-2522 Lemont, IL 60439

Lemont, IL 60439 glenn-p@lemonttownship.crg

Terms
Lement Heritage - Stewardship - 2023 Net 30
ITEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TIMES /
CONTRACT

Stewardship-Scheduled $2968.75 8
Natural Area Stewardship: (2023} Service area includes the entire natural area identified on the attached
site map.

Stewardship service includes (5) complete site visits throughout the growing season {April - November),
work will include selective herbicide applications, hand pulling, and brush cutting as needed to treat
invasive species and promote the establishment of native plants.

Billed in (8) even monthly installments (April - Novermnber)

All work will be completed in accordance with these plans unless subsequent
changes are agreed upon in writing. Balances not paid by the due date are subject
tolate fees.

TOTAL $23.750.00

Signature

X Date:

Please sign here to accept the terms and conditions

Assigned To Sales Reps
Lucas H. Nicholas K.
lucash@pizzo.info nickk@pizzo.info

Pizzo & Associates, Ltd. | pizzoinfo | 815-495-2300

Pagelof1
info@pizzogroup.com



Revenue: |
[—_ 1o . 1 1

Real Estate Taxes

Lemont Townshlp General Fund 2023 24 Budget (_1 0) |

| RIGENEISILUnG

+

$1,012,552. oo

1

Alba Rental
| Warner Rental |
Transportatlon Fees & Grant

30,480. 50 '

$4,047.50 |

$8,542.83

e
Donatlons |

21,000.00

CNN Rent

$3,210.00 |

BPPR Tax-GeneraI Fund

_CeII Phone Tower Rent
Misc

$36,256.90 |

$38, 844, 18 |
$50,000. 00

Total Revenue
B T

$1,204,933.91 :

1

Total Expénses

Exgenses,+ I
I_’g_:_)fessmnalgrvies T 1 - —;_ _SE_4_1_§4._¢1§ _
Alba Cost $63,588.32
WarnerCoEt | 1$53,341.33
G T $28,000.00 |
|GA-Park District (Fireworks Show) 1 $10,000 |
Misc Y ' K RN
1 | | E—
Computer/IT Support | | $46,000.00 |
PACE D.AR. Program T [ 12,7%.00]
[MedVan Program | | [ $8,400.00
Family Assistance i | __$ 11,000.00 |
Youth Programs 500. 00
Senior Programs 1250'
[H.S. Utility Support 2500 _
Salaries $525, 000.00
Capital Improvements (Alba CC Addition) $1,000,000.00
Warner Ave Furnace/AC units $45,000.00
Sponsorship-Marketing Programs | =~ $15,000.00 |
Insurance $9,000.00
Village of Lemont (131st Engineering Study) $50,000.00
Open Space L $3s00000

—_—
$1,940,540 |




APR 2022 MAY 2027
Income T
20-400 Aaal Estats Taxes
2040125 19 RE Taxes 0.00 G.00
2040120 20 RE Taxes 00 00
2040127 21 RE Taxes 4192587 L2088
Total 20-400 Feal Exizts Taxse 32587 30.620.08
20-410 Raplacement Tax 000 0.00
2040420 BPPA Tax 480034 14.670.81
‘Total 20-410 Replacement Tax S.800.34 14.870.01
20-420 Cahar Income 0.00 0.00
2040520 Misc. Income-Other 000 0.00
Total 20-420 Othar Income 000 0.00
20-440 Intarest income 0.00 0.05
2040320 erest Eamad 19.29 MK
Tt 20-440 inkerat Inoome 192 M
Servicen 0.00 0.00
Uncaiegorized Income 0.00 0.00
Total Income 47 83560 $54.2 15
GROSS PROFIT 478850 54,342,156
Expenses
20-500 Salares
2061120 FICA RaB 906 .54 970.00
2081130 RAB Medicars 2t2.02 208
2061920 Treasurer Salary 500.00 000
2061921 (Xfice Manage: Salary 2.030.00 2,030.00
2083820 Madical ingurance 2.663.00 0.00
2088420 Employes Lite Insurance 189.00 0.00
2077820 Highwary Commissloner Selary 1.291.66 25832
2077920 Permanent Rued Labor 10,800.00 1103328
Total 20-580 Salaries 1ese2z 188435
20-505 Office Support S.00 0.00
2063135 Bank Charges 400 0.00
2083420 Dusa/Subseriptions 28902 a7.00
2085120 Ofcs Suppikes .00 0.00
2065121 Payrol Servicas 20030 2WE0
2078320 RB Utiltles 1.032.82 1576.23
Total 20-505 Offics Support 1.280.85 191053
20-510 ingurance Expanss
4082840 Liabdity Tont [nsumnce .00 23.260.00
Total 20-510 Insurance Expenss o.00 23.280.00
20-535 Prolsssional Sarvcas
2083320 Legal & Prowasionsl Services 0.00 0.00
Toel 20-515 Professlonal Services 0.00 .00
20-520 Buiking
2076420 AB Building Opevding Supples 2,500.80 2.90).29
Total 20-520 Sulkiing 250050 490319
20:521 Capital Outlary
2077420 RE Equip Capital Outley 1Lhage 2,048.72
Tow 20-821 Capitsl Outiey 1,M1382 204072
20-522 Equipment
2077220 RE Equip Maint 000 850.05
2077320 RB Equip Maint. Supp 175025 1,004 54
Total 20-522 Equipment 1,750.25 2,054,859
5N Qe a 0d
2074520 RO Diasal 0.00 000
2074821 RD Fuel-Gas 0.00 0.00
Total 20-523 Gias & OF 0.00 0.00
20-524 Parmaneni Road
2077520 Permanem Pload Services. 224N 28 25420
2077620 PR Supplies 181 4t 5070.20
Totat 20-524 Permanent Roed 2.002.67 433240
20-525 Stree! Lighting
2074720 R Swew Light 181383 1.897.58
Total 20-52%5 Bireet Uighting 14128 1.007.58
20-550 Miscelladous Expenss
2085110 Misc Expenses. 85.00 0.00
Total 20-550 Miscelianacus Expense 88.00 0.00
Tatel Expanses $50.397.54 5706884
NET CPERATING INCOME $-2502.04 $-3810.40
NET INCOME §-2.502.04 35100

0.00
Q.00
oo
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
2034

000
.00

221705
1850

15.225.00
.00

.00
1.291.66
1524220

0.00
000
0.00
000
190,20
225915
3,440.85

0.00
58044

351823
se18.23

342784
247704

819.08
4507 %0

Fyal ]
4220
1,034.04

13,086,851
17,150.80
30.297.51

0420
20420

Hi5139
$-814.84
$-80,483.04

Lemont Township Road and Bridge
Budget Ovarvisw: Township Road District (FY2022-23} - FY23 PAL

Apdi 2022 - March 2023

.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
553152
5,531 52
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1408
14.08
000
0.0

189,00
1,291 88
781287

1085727
€0.00
0.00

000

0.00
A79.40
25556

0.00
0.00

000

2078
282753

00
G.00

2.000.00
872
245872

o.00
.00
000

0.00
1023 67
102087

21518
aHsie

a0
27,1923

§-21,848.73
PR R ]

A0 2022 SEP 2022 0T 222 WO 2022 DEG 2027 AN 2023 FER 207
0.00 e 000 000 0.08 0.00 0.00
000  19t60983 30197554 8.68240 34056 000 183175t
0.00 000 000 a00 o0 2007 .00
000 91esR18 019759 8,062.40 3403 20079 W3PS
0.00 000 e218.28 200 noe 000 0.00
.00 o000 o000 000 000 o060 000
000 00 921025 %00 000 000 0.00
0.00 000 11882595 @00 000 000 200

1137.08 85882 .00 000 000 000 1.083.00
119700 wses 11892596 000 000 000 1,033.00
0.00 000 0.00 000 000 200 o00
1049 1214 2018 1991 247 047 2438
1089 1294 2.8 1091 = 2347 2439
000 000 0.00 0.02 208338 8.738.11 000
o008 0.00 0.00 noe 000 000 000
4TS SHRIETI4  $430,13098 3608171 $24180F  B11,78740  $1642%3.89
$,04782  SH2OSTI4 343013038 3669171 241800 BNTETAD B1G42088
7288 85475 440 70867 140788 109042 118098
75 199.90 204.80 18573 ar928 %8504 ™ea
©.00 80060 000 000 0.00 00,00 0.00
t00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
t.00 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
200 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 oo
1.291.86 120188 2,583.32 000 0.00 .00 129188
£4,400.00 1189489 152000 11,430.00 270775 1698784 1796814
1888207 1484094 1810222 12.304.00 2404490 1590310 2073103
0.00 0.0 o060 0.00 .00 o 0.00
10.00 2.00 400 10.00 9135 S8.44 000
0.00 000 200 0.00 080 180 000
519.85 o00 e 0.00 000 000 0.00
201.08 20070 24t 20070 20580 %700 754
26438 38579 1.98822 31859 31559 ss8.42 Tean
1,708 53040 237108 52029 81254 8475.08 v T
000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 o0
000 000 000 0.0 000 000 000
000 0.00 s484.87 .00 o00 1,000.64 760.00
0.00 0.00 saseg? 2,00 000 1,000.04 700.00
2.338.10 947.53 163958 211415 2,908.95 2,585.61 841289
133810 sy 163058 211418 290008 250581 sa1zm
000 171992 3.533.35 11882 00 342784 1,732.48
0.00 171982 353188 177892 000 342704 178248
51343 50757 =T 117328 600,82 000 43078
592.90 80582 188078 2344 1012 38968 5.089.49
110733 31319 231348 1,008.00 370205 8008 810027
31518 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00
aza0? 127025 141945 ey w93 147282 2.293.00
reazs 127028 141940 a4z 80931 147282 32300
9.085.56 411550 0.00 $2,195.55 4305088 800 0.00
Bar7 1 anes 0.00 22500 000 000 75870
1747267 44,407.28 500.00 5TA055 43,050.81 000 25040
000 o000 2509 17388 resa8 @00 503
000 0.00 2400 173.06 12248 000 813
©.00 .00 0.00 o 000 0.00 o00
000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 00

SALSETAN  SSRI006T  SI0200.54 STTIANT  SUSAS203 EMIBNSY 7300082

4050854 $IZTTGTAT  $I6.08002 S TUOASIE  $.73230.02  $.225M44  $O06I7NY

$4050058  $IZTTETAT  $060M8AT  $TOOMSIE  §-TI2N02  B-ANM  SNEZTNT

a.00

000
IMATS 2
IHATES2
9.t81.18
a.00
$.191.18
o

0.00

0.00

0.00

88

4340

000
1,103.00
$404,013.97
$404,913 57

830.54
198.20
000

0.00

.00

200
250132
10.948.25

.00
.00
i
00

751643
LM

0.00
0.00

285,00

4.075.9
807553

0.00
0.0

0.00
187255
187235

o000
2,M0.88
271008

755553
0,159 90
88,T15.83

13068
18880

1.480.00
1,480.00
$101,815.08
£349, 108,88
£303,100.858

TOTAL

$0.00

8270
$683.765.13
T80 00
#15420.0
$18.407.01
£26.100.47
$44.507.88
$118.925.95
$,126.85
$122,062.80
$0.05

$283.27
208832
7829
$1,163.00
$1.321,900.00
§1.31 900.08

$0.00
$13,140.08
$0T3.1¢
$1,700.00
$19.785.00
$2.883.00
$IT.00
$15499.92
$188.743.73
208
$80.0%
2157
$t2072
$891.39
3,170.15
28,1579
f2ANB4
$0.00
$29.240.00
$23,.200.00
$0.00
$9,110.85
§,11008
$0.00
$40.910.3%
$40.910.39
$0.00
1942409
$19,424.96
$0.00
$7.218.08
$3.578.
0. 79304
.00
350892
$12.501.09
3110800
$0.00
$212,735.3%
$115,287.44
20,0278
$0.00
$4.776.01

Fricay. May 5, 2023 0219 PM GMT05.00



UBISISSY aAlRIASUILIPY

oL Adupoy

U /URIPUOISND)

(UBUIBIOH LILIA1U|)
usjjows ayIN

$31D 1a8euews sanijioe
Jauorssiwwio) AemysiH W uewyosng eseqseg Z2IMalsed uus|D
ouqe jiepw

S49AIJ 30Vd

ucieyodsuel | Jo 103231
o1zunN YiaqhAiep

HOLVHLISININGY
OJ|OA Ol

S32IAIBS UBWN JO 1010341(]
sipodoley aiueydaig

10SS955Y 1SSY
-ulpalg uajeng

ueoeA
10SS955Yy Xe|

HOSIAHIANS
[9)2eYS |2EYDIN




)

Township Staff Job Descriptions:

Administrator {Mario Mollo}:

Oversees the financial operation activities of the Lemont Township and assists the Supervisor and Town
Board. Work includes researching, planning, organizing, coordination and directing required action on
policies and/or projects related to human resources and administrative policies defined by the Township
Supervisor and/or Township Board. The Administrator will also work with the Township's outside
accounting firm and represent the department at the Township's management team and executive
management staff meetings. Performs other duties including oversight of the Township's accounting,
human resources, information technology and resident services function.

Director of Human Services (Stephanie Katopodis):

Oversees the Lemont Township Human Services Department which provides financial assistance and
referral information to Lemont Township individuals and families during severe economic crisis.
Programs include the General Assistance program, the Emergency Assistance Program and the Family
Assistance Program. This department also offers LIHEAP, the Salvation Army and Energy Assistance for
those that qualify. The Director also serves as the liaison between the Senior Association Committee, the
SALT Committee, and the many other organizations in Lemont.

Director of Transportation {Marybeth Nunzio)

Oversees the entire Transportation Program at the Lemont Township which includes the se daily, weekly
and monthly tasks:

¢ Responsible for Fleet IDOT Bi-Annual Certification

Manage current PACE drivers, including overseeing all DOT physicals, random drug tests,
recertifications and following all PACE regulations.

Perform annual background checks on all transportation personnel.

Manage annual abstract driver reports.

Responsible for monthly reports on all fleet vehicles

Schedule Vanpool rides for residents and schedule all needed drivers

Maintain records for annual PACE Audits

Other administrative duties include answering office phones, issuing dog park passes, RTA
passes, and Handicap Placards as needed.

>

* & & &+



Assistant Assessor {Sueellen Sredin)

The Administrative Assistant to the Assessor has direct contact with the public and Cook County
Assessor's Office daily.

Essential Duties & Responsibilities;

1.

s

w

0 ® o

On a day-to-day basis this individual will answer phone and walk-in inquiries on a variety of
subjects.

Locate parcels on the tax maps, find descriptions and assessed values for these properties.
Have a good understanding of the assessment and appeal process and assist taxpayers

with filing for exemptions and appeals.

Attend meetings held by the Township Assessors of Cook County and the Cook County
Assessor,

Use, maintain and update an in-house database on all property tax records located in the Lemont
Township.

Provide Notary services to taxpayers.

Assist taxpayers with property tax forms,

Compile comparable lists at the request of taxpayers for properties.

Assist taxpayers with variance lists for public hearings.

10. Fill in for other township duties including receptionist, community services, and Human

Services when needed.

Director of Facilities (Glenn Pasiewicz):

Oversees the maintenance and upkeep of all 3 Lemont Township Facilities, along with the Woodlands
Sanctuary, Dog Park, and Community Garden. Works hand in hand with the current custodian, the
highway department, all vendors, including Pizzo & Associates, along with the events coordinator to
manage the events at the Community Center all year long. Other duties will include overseeing the
construction of the addition at Alba, the rebuilding of the Community Center parking, writing grants
proposals, the destruction of the many years of the Townships outdated records.

Administrative Assistant: {Sueellen Sredin, Stephanie Katopodis, Marybeth Nunzio)

This position is the initial greeter to all visitors at the Warner Office and oversees:

Essential Duties & Responsibilities include:

> > > > > >

Answer and direct incoming office calls

Assist the Director of Transportation in scheduling rides for Lemont Township residents
Assist the Director of Human Services in scheduling appointments for Emergency Assistance
Assist the Assessor’s office in scheduling appointments for Property Tax Assistance

Assist our residents with the Township Medical Equipment Lending Closet

Act as a liaison between our residents and the Lemont Highway Department



Assist the Administrator in paying the Township Bills each month

Write and distribute emails, memos, letters, faxes, and forms

Issue Dog Park passes, PACE Bus passes, and Handicap Placards as needed.
Provide support and kindness to all Lemont Township Residents

* > > o

Custodian/Maintenance Workers {Ron Renzek & Rodney Merrick]

This position is responsible for cleaning and maintaining the Warner office and the Alba Community
Center. Both individuals alsc oversee and are onsite during our many events at both locations
throughout the calendar year.

*In conclusion, the above job descriptions, and subsequent staff that hold these current positions are
just a brief overview of the many tasks that we perform on a daily basis at the Lemont Township. Itis
important to note that everyone wears multiple hats each day as we not only serve our residents but
help our fellow workers when the job vacancy or need arises!



SAMPLE TOWNSHIP REPORT FOR COMPLIANCE WITH DECENNIAL
COMMITTEES ON LOCAL GOVERNMENT EFFICIENCY ACT
(For Townships and Road District JOINT REPORT Only)

I. Unit of government submitting this report:
f

NAME OF TOWNSHIP:

Note: Any local government that levies a tax, other than a municipality or county must file this
report. For Road Districts in counties with populations of less than 400,000 the highway
commissioner may form a joint committee to prepare one combined report. See 50 ILCS 70/10(b-
5).

II. Information about our Township

A. We are located in County. There are townships
in our county.

B. The population of our Township is , as of the
2020 census.

C. We have employees of the Township (not including elected officials).

D. We have employees in our Road District (not including elected
officials).

E. Our annual budget for 2023 is: $
F. Our Township’s equalized assessed valuation for 2023 is

$

III. Information about Our Committee

A. Committee Members:

Township Supervisor

Township Highway Commissioner

Township Trustee

Township Trustee

Township Trustee

Township Trustee

Township Resident (Supervisor Appointment)

Township Resident (Supervisor Appointment)




Township Resident (Highway Comm. Appointment)

Note: Per 50 ILCS 70/10(b), the committee membership must include all the elected or appointed
members of the township board (Supervisor and Trustees) and two residents appointed by the
Supervisor. The residents can be the Assessor, Clerk or Collector, if you have one, or other
residents of the Township, but these officials are not required to be on this Committee. The
Supervisor may appoint more than two residents if deemed appropriate.

B. Dates that our Committee Met {50 ILCS 70/20)
First (Organizational) Meeting
{must occur prior to June 10, 2023): ,2023
Second Meeting: ,2023
Third Meeting: ,2023
Additional Meetings (List All): ,2023

EACH OF THESE SECTIONS ARE TO BE COMPLETED SEPARATLEY BY
THE ROAD DISTRICT AND THE TOWNSHIP AND INCLUDED AS TWQ
PARTS OF THE SUBMITTED REPORT




Iv. Programs Offered by our Township.

A. Our Township offers the following services and programs: (List programs like
general assistance, youth programs, senior programs, community programs,
LIHEAP, etc.) (If not applicable, remove this).

B. Other services/programs we could possibly provide:

V. Social Service Agreements

A. We partner with the following not for profits to offer social services (list all):

Entity: Services Provided:

RN

B. Our residents have benefitted from these agreements in the following ways:

C. We have considered possibly offering the following social services or the
following additional potential partnerships:

VI Awards and Recognitions

Our Township has received the following awards, distinctions, and recognitions: (List
all).

VII. Intergovernmental Agreements

A. We partner with, or have Intergovernmental Agreements, with the following other
Governments (List all);

Entity: Services Offered:

B. Our Township’s efficiency has increased through intergovernmental cooperation in
the following way (list cost savings, avoiding duplicated services, etc.):



VIII. Review of Laws, Township Policies, Township Rules and Procedures, Township
Training Materials, and other Documents

We have reviewed the following, non-exhaustive list of laws, policies, training materials, and
other documents applicable to the Township to evaluate our compliance and to determine if any
of the foregoing should be amended.

State laws applicable to Townships, including, but not limited to the Township
Code (60 ILCS)

___Illinois Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120)
Policy on public comment
_Designation of OMA officer (5 ILCS 120/1.05(a))
—All of Elected Officials have completed OMA Training (5 ILCS 120/1.05(b))

Schedule of All Township Regular Meetings for Calendar or Fiscal Year (5
ILCS 120/2.03)

_____ Illinois Freedom of Information Act (5 ILCS 140)

____Designation of FOIA officer (5 ILCS 140/3.5(a))

__FOIA Officer Training (5 ILCS 140/3.5(b))

__ Computation and Retention of FOIA Requests (5 ILCS 140/3.5(a))
___Posting Other Required FOIA Information (5 ILCS 140/4(a); 5 ILCS 140/4(b))

List of Types or Categories of FOIA Records under Township’s Control (5 ILCS
140/5)

Periodic Meetings to Review Closed Meeting Minutes (5 ILCS 120/2.06(d))
IMRF Total Compensation Postings (5 ILCS 120/7.3)
Designation of Whistleblower Auditing Official (50 ILCS 105/4.1)

All of our Elected Officials have filed statement of economic interests (5 ILCS
420/4A-101; 5 ILCS 420/4A-101.5)

Sexual harassment prevention training (775 ILCS 5/2-109(c))



Our Intergovernmental Agreements
Our Social Service Agreements or Contracts
Our budget and financial documents

State Ethics Laws, including, but not limited to the State Officials and Employees
Ethics Act (5 ILCS 430/1-1)

Our budget and financial documents

Reports on government efficiency, including “Local Government
Efficiency and Size in Illinois: Counting Tax Revenues, Not
Governments” by Wendell Cox (2016); “Local Democracy and Townships
in the Chicagoland Area,” by Wendell Cox, (January 2012).

Others (List Below or Attach):

IX.  What Have We Done Well? (List any budget/levy freezes or reductions in the past
decade; list new programs or services offered to residents over the past decade; list
any ethics ordinances adopted; timely FOIA compliance; responsiveness to public;
list any new intergovernmental agreements or social services offered; list any increase
in number of township residents served, etc.)

X. What Inefficiencies Did We Identify/What Are our Next Steps?

XI. What Can We Do Better or More Efficiently?

XII.  Studies on Governmental Efficiencies

In preparing this report, we reviewed several studies on local government efficiency. These studies
show that:

* The average local government in Illinois serves 1800 residents compared to the national
median of 2850 individuals
. Most townships in Illinois have no bonded indebtedness. Together with road districts

they are an integral element of local democracy. Township expenditures have grown at a
lower rate than those of any other level of government since 1992.
. Townships have lower labor costs and employ mostly part time employees.

XIII.  Qur commitiee’s recommendations regarding Increased Accountability and
Efficiency:




Note: This Report must be filed with your County no later than 18 months after your first
committee meeting.

Submitted by:

Chairman, Decennial Efficiency Committee of Township

Date:



